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Napa Sanitation District 
Board Agenda Letter 

TO: Honorable Board of Directors 

FROM: Timothy Healy - General Manager 
NS-Treatment Plant Operations 

REPORT BY: DANIEL WADE FRITZ, OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR - 707-258-6046 

SUBJECT: Presentation from staff on Operations 

RECOMMENDATION 

Receive a presentation from staff on Operations Activities. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Over the past few years Operations has been involved in several process optimization efforts. These efforts have 
improved process performance, improved water quality, and have reduced chemical use. This presentation 
discusses a few of these efforts and their budget impact. 

 

FISCAL & STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT 

 
 

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of 
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable. 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

 



 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

A . Operations - Process Optimization  

Napa Sanitation District:  Approve 

Reviewed By: Timothy Healy 

Napa Sanitation District Wednesday, January 15, 2020
Page 2


